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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2012 10:37 AM
To: Mike Smith (smithm@ci.ellensburg.wa.us); baileyl@ci.ellensburg.wa.us
Subject: BL-12-00014 Juniper Village
Attachments: BL-12-00014 Juniper Village Master File Compressed.pdf

No comments or concerns…? 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 11:10 AM 
To: Larry Browne (eburgwater@yahoo.com) 
Cc: Mike Smith (smithm@ci.ellensburg.wa.us); baileyl@ci.ellensburg.wa.us; Christine M. Garcia 
Subject: BL-12-00014 Juniper Village 
 
Please review the attached file for EWC and City of Ellensburg Comments and requirements. 
 
Christy, Mike, and Lance: This is a new one… take a close look; half in half 
out…? Annexation Required?  
 
Thanks, 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under 
RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.  

 

Jeff Watson 
Planner II 
 
Kittitas County Community Development 
Services 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
P:  509.933.8274 
F:  509.962.7682 

 

 

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities” 


